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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com:l 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2011 957 AM 
To: Filings Electronic <Filings@PSC.SlrATE.FL.US 

cc: David Weaver; Elizabeth Wade; Melvin Williams; Jerry Melendy; Beth Keating; Doc Horton; 
Ansley Watson; Jennifer Crawford; Stuart Shoaf; Paula Brown; Robert Wright 

Subject: Docket No. 110004-GU 
Attachments: 201 1-05-18, 110004, Revised page 3 of 3 to Schedule CT-2.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 110004-GU Natural Gas Conservation Cost 

This is being filed on behalf of Sebring Gas System, Inc 

Revised page 3 of 3 to Schedule CT-2 to replace the original page filed on May 3,201 1 

Total Number of Pages is 2 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

Fax NO. 850-224-4359 
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M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

Attorneys At Law 

w . l a w p a .  corn 

. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . , '" .,.,.. ... , .  ,, 

May 18,2011 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 1 10004-GU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sebring Gas System, Inc. is an electronic version of Sebring 
Gas System, Inc.'s Revised Page 3 of 3 to Schedule CT-2 of Sebring Gas System, Inc.'s Petition for 
Approval of Conservation Cost Recovery True-Up Amount to replace the page that was filed on May 
3,201 1 in the above referenced. 

Thank you for your assistance in this: matter. 

Sincerely, 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. u 
NHH:amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Jerry H. Melendy 

Parties of Record 
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Consenration Costs per Program -Variance Actual Versus Projected 

For Months: January 2010 through k e m b e r  2010 

Capital Payroll & Materials & Outside 

Investment I&&.@ Swolies Advertisina Incentives Services Vehicles 

$0 $971 ($155) ($510) ($2,725) ($753) 50 $15 ($3,157) 


